
 

 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

REGULARLY SCHEDULED 
MEETING 

 

SEPTEMBER 29, 2011 

9:00 AM 

 

MEETING MATERIALS 



 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

  
Investment Committee Agenda ……………………………………………………... 1 
   
TRS Board Agenda ………………………………………………………………... 2 
   
August 24, 2011 Meeting Minutes …………………………………………………. 3-5 
   
Investment Consultant Monthly Report ……………………………………………. 6-14 
   
CEM Benchmarking Study …………………………………………………………. 15-35 
   
Legal Report ………………………………………………………………………... 36-38 
   
Executive Director Report   

Service Dashboard ………………………………………………………….. 39 
Client Status Update ………………………………………………………... 40-58 
   

   
   
   
   

   
   
 



ALL BOARD MEMBERS ARE ENCOURAGED TO ATTEND INVESTMENT 
COMMITTEE MEETINGS 

 
INVESTMENT COMMITTEE: 

Chair: James Smith 
Members: Cathy Conway, Dick Neptune, Michael Simpson, Gary Trennepohl 

TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 
Investment Committee Meeting 

Wednesday, September 28, 2011 – 2:00 PM 
TRS Administration Board Room 

2500 N. Lincoln Blvd., 5th

 
 Floor, Oklahoma City, OK 

 

 
AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. PRESENTATION BY INVESTMENT MANAGER(S): 
A. Thornburg Investment Management 
B. Causeway Capital Management 

 
3. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CAUSEWAY CAPITAL PROPOSED 

USE OF EURO HEDGING 

4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON INTERNATIONAL EQUITY 
MANAGERS AND STRUCTURE 

5. QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES 
 

6. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

1



TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 
Regular Board Meeting 

Thursday, September 29, 2011 – 9:00 AM 
TRS Administration Board Room 

2500 N. Lincoln Blvd., 5th

 
 Floor, Oklahoma City, OK 

 

 
AGENDA 

1. ROLL CALL FOR QUORUM 
 

2. SWEARING IN OF NEW TRUSTEE, VERNON FLORENCE 
 

3. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR THE 
AUGUST 24, 2011 BOARD MEETING 

 
4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE A CTION ON INTERNATIONAL SMALL CAP RFP 

A. Presentation by Finalists 
1. Advisory Research 
2. Epoch Investment Partners 
3. Wasatch Advisors 
4. Wellington Management 
5. Wells Capital Management 

B. Selection of Finalist(s) 
 

5. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON INVESTMENT CONSULTANT MONTHLY 
REPORT  

 
6. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MANAGER STATUS SUMMARY REPORT 

The Board of Trustees may elect to make any changes to the status of any manager based on the 
information available at the Board meeting 
 

7. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON INVESTMENT COMMITTEE REPORT 
 

8. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ACTUARIAL REPORT 
 

9. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CEM BENCHMARKING STUDY 
 

10. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON LEGAL REPORT 
 

11. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT 
A. Service Dashboard 
B. Client Status Update 
C. Legislative Update 
D. Other Items for Discussion 
 

12. QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES 
 

13. NEW BUSINESS 
 

14. ADJOURNMENT 

2



MEETING MINUTES 
AUGUST 24, 2011 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 

 
The regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Teachers’ Retirement System of 
Oklahoma was called to order by Michael Simpson, Chairman, at 9:00 A.M., in the Administration Board 
Room, 5th

 

 Floor, Oliver Hodge Education Building, 2500 N. Lincoln Blvd., OKC, OK.  The meeting 
notice and agenda was posted in accordance with 25 O.S. Section 311(A)(11). 

TRUSTEES PRESENT: 
Michael Simpson, Chairman    Jill Geiger 
Gary Trennepohl, Vice Chairman*   Richard Gorman 
Bruce DeMuth, Secretary    Dick Neptune 
Sherrie Barnes      James Smith 
Cathy Conway      Billie Stephenson 
 
TRUSTEES ABSENT: 
Galeard Roper      Jonathan Small 
 
TRS STAFF PRESENT: 
James R. Wilbanks, Executive Director   Joe Ezzell, Assistant Executive Director 
Dixie Moody, Director of Client Services  Nick Pointer, Investment Analyst   
Josh Richardson, Internal Auditor   Becky Wilson, Executive Assistant 
 
LEGAL COUNSEL PRESENT: 
Regina Switzer, Assistant Attorney General 
 
INVESTMENT CONSULTANT PRESENT: 
Greg Weaver, Gregory W. Group   Douglas J. Anderson, Gregory W. Group 
Tony Kay, Gregory W. Group 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
Wayne Maxwell, Retired Professional OK Educators Robby Short, E-Capitol 
Norman Cooper, OK Retired Educators Assoc  Charles Barnes 
 
*Denotes either late arrival or early departure 
 

ITEM 1 - ROLL CALL FOR QUORUM:  Chairman Simpson called the Board meeting to order and 
asked for a poll to determine if a quorum was present.  Trustees responding were as follows:  Ms. Barnes; 
Ms. Conway; Mr. DeMuth; Ms. Geiger; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Smith; Ms. Stephenson; Dr. 
Trennepohl; and Chairman Simpson. 
 
ITEM 2 - MEETING MINUTES:  Chairman Simpson asked if there were any changes to the meeting 
minutes.  A motion was made by Mr. Neptune with a second made by Ms. Conway to approve the July 
20, 2011 meeting minutes.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were 
Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Mr. DeMuth; Ms. Geiger; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Smith; Ms. 
Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Simpson. 
 
ITEM 3 - PRESENTATIONS BY INVESTMENT MANAGERS: Brandes Investment Partners and 
Capital Guardian Trust were present to give respective presentations to the Board. 

 
A break was taken from 9:52 a.m. to 10:02 a.m. 

3



 
 

ITEM 4 – INVESTMENT CONSULTANT MONTHLY REPORT:  Greg Weaver and Douglas 
Anderson of Gregory W. Group, Investment Consultants to the Board, gave the Board their monthly 
report.  No action was necessary. 
 
ITEM 5 – MANAGER STATUS SUMMARY REPORT:  Greg Weaver and Douglas Anderson of 
Gregory W. Group, Investment Consultants to the Board, gave the Board the Manager Status Summary 
Report.  No action was necessary. 
 
ITEM 6 – INVESTMENT CONSULTANT QUARTERLY REPORT:  Greg Weaver and Douglas 
Anderson of Gregory W. Group, Investment Consultants to the Board, gave the Board their quarterly 
report.  No action was necessary. 
 

A break for lunch was taken from 11:25 a.m. to 11:50 a.m. 
 

ITEM 7 – INTERNATIONAL SMALL CAP RFP:  Greg Weaver and Douglas Anderson of Gregory 
W. Group, Investment Consultants to the Board, along with Dr. Wilbanks, presented the Board with the 
proposed finalists of the International Small Cap Equity search.  The following firms were named as 
finalists: Advisory Research, AQR, Epoch Investment Partners, Wasatch Advisors, Wellington 
Management and Wells Capital Management.  Due diligence will occur prior to the September Board 
Meeting with the finals presentation at the September Board Meeting. 
 
ITEM 8 – SEPTEMBER 2011 BOARD MEETING DATE:  After discussion, a motion was made by 
Ms. Conway with a second made by Ms. Stephenson to move the September 2011 Board Meeting date 
from September 21, 2011 to September 29, 2011 at 9 am.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  
Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Mr. DeMuth; Ms. Geiger; Mr. Gorman; Mr. 
Neptune; Mr. Smith; Ms. Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Simpson.  It was also announced 
the Investment Committee will meet at 2 pm on Wednesday, September 28, 2011. 
 
ITEM 9 – TRUSTEE POLICY MANUAL – MISSION STATEMENT:  After discussion, it was 
recommended the Mission Statement remain the same so no action was necessary. 
 
ITEM 10 – AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT:  Bruce DeMuth, Chairman of the Audit Committee, 
asked Josh Richardson, OTRS Internal Auditor, to give a presentation to the Board.  After the 
presentation, the Audit Committee recommended that the Board approve the FY-2012 Audit Plan as 
presented.  The recommendation carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. 
Barnes; Ms. Conway; Mr. DeMuth; Ms. Geiger; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Smith; Ms. Stephenson; 
Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Simpson. 
 
The Audit Committee also recommended that the annual evaluation of the OTRS Internal Auditor be 
written by the Executive Director of OTRS and reviewed by the Audit Committee.  The recommendation 
carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Mr. DeMuth; 
Ms. Geiger; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Smith; Ms. Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman 
Simpson. 
 
ITEM 11 – EMERGENCY RULE MAKING:  Dr. Wilbanks presented the Board with an Emergency 
Rule as a result of the passage of SB 377, modifying retirement eligibility for new members joining the 
system after November 1, 2011 related to certain retirement options.  It also clarifies that all classified 
employees are members of the system as a condition of their employment.  After discussion, a motion 
was made by Dr. Trennepohl with a second made by Mr. Neptune to approve the Emergency Rules.  The 
motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Mr. 
DeMuth; Ms. Geiger; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Smith; Ms. Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; and 
Chairman Simpson. 

4



 
 

ITEM 12 – LEGAL REPORT:  Regina Switzer, Assistant Attorney General and legal counsel to the 
Board, gave the legal report to the Board.  No action was necessary. 
 
ITEM 13 – EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT:  Dr. Wilbanks gave his report to the Board.  A 
motion was made by Mr. Neptune with a second made by Mr. DeMuth to approve the Executive Director 
Report.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. 
Conway; Mr. DeMuth; Ms. Geiger; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Smith; Ms. Stephenson; Dr. 
Trennepohl; and Chairman Simpson. 
 
ITEM 14 – EXECUTIVE SESSION REGARDING PERSONNEL MATTERS RELATING TO 
THE POSITIONS OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, 
SECRETARY-TREASURER, DIRECTOR OF CLIENT SERVICES, DIRECTOR OF 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, INTERNAL AUDITOR AND INVESTMENT 
ASSOCIATE/ANALYST OF OTRS. 

A. A motion was made by Ms. Conway with a second made by Mr. Neptune to resolve into 
Executive Session at 1:02 p.m.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees 
responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Mr. DeMuth; Ms. Geiger; Mr. Gorman; Mr. 
Neptune; Mr. Smith; Ms. Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Simpson. 

B. A motion was made by Ms. Barnes with a second made by Ms. Stephenson to return to Open 
Session at 1:30 p.m.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding 
were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Mr. DeMuth; Ms. Geiger; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. 
Smith; Ms. Stephenson; and Chairman Simpson. 

 
ITEM 15 – DISCUSSION ON ITEMS DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION:  No discussion was 
necessary. 
 
ITEM 16 – QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES:  There were no questions or 
comments from the Trustees. 
 
ITEM 17 – NEW BUSINESS:  There was no further business from the Board. 
 
ITEM 18 – ADJOURNMENT:  There being no further business, a motion was made by Mr. DeMuth 
with a second made by Mr. Neptune to adjourn.  The meeting was adjourned at 1:32 p.m.  Trustees 
present at adjournment were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Mr. DeMuth; Ms. Geiger; Mr. Gorman; Mr. 
Neptune; Mr. Smith; Ms. Stephenson; and Chairman Simpson. 
 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES, TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 
 

BY:            
 Michael Simpson, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 

BY:            
 Bruce DeMuth, Secretary 
 
Certified correct minutes, subject to approval of the Board of Trustees of the Teachers’ Retirement 
System of Oklahoma, will be available at its next regularly scheduled meeting on September 29, 2011. 
 
 

BY:            
 Becky Wilson, Executive Assistant to the Executive Director 

5



August 2011 - Market Performance Update
Sovereign Debt Issues Push Share Prices Lower

-4.0 27.5 4.8 4.7 8.8 5.0 9.6 9.0

Index Last Month Last Year Last 3 Years Last 5 Years Index Last Month Last Year Last 3 Years Last 5 Years

Dow Jones Industrial Average -4.0 19.0 3.2 3.2 BC T-Bills 0.0 0.1 0.2 1.7

NASDAQ (prc chg only) -6.4 22.0 2.9 3.4 BC Long Treasury 8.8 5.0 9.6 9.0

BC US Agg 1.5 4.6 7.2 6.6

S&P 500 cap weighted -5.4 18.5 0.5 0.8

S&P 500 equal weighted -6.4 20.6 4.8 3.2

S&P Mid Cap -7.1 22.9 4.0 4.7

S&P Small Cap -7.7 24.4 2.1 2.7

S&P REIT -5.7 18.5 2.0 0.0

Russell 1000 Growth -5.3 24.0 3.1 3.8

Russell 1000 Value -6.2 14.4 -1.5 -1.6

Russell Mid Cap Growth -6.8 25.6 3.8 4.3

Russell Mid Cap Value -6.9 17.5 2.0 1.4

Russell 2000 Growth -8.6 27.5 2.1 3.6

Russell 2000 Value -8.8 16.9 -0.6 -0.6

Russell Top 200 -5.3 18.1 0.1 0.4

Russell 1000 -5.8 19.1 0.8 1.1

Russell Mid Cap -6.9 21.3 3.0 3.0

Russell 2500 -8.2 22.2 2.6 2.8Russell 2000 -8.7 22.2 0.8 1.5

MSCI World Ex US -8.4 11.2 -2.0 -0.4

MSCI World Ex US Growth -8.0 13.9 -1.9 0.9

MSCI World Ex US Value -8.9 8.6 -2.3 -1.6

MSCI EAFE -9.0 10.5 -2.5 -1.0

MSCI Emerging Markets

Equity Total Returns Bond Total Returns

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Domestic equity markets lost momentum during the month as investors 
became risk focused.  Headline/macroeconomic issues dominated trading as 
Europe and the US struggled to manage their public debt.  The market 
appears to be discounting weaker than expected growth during the second 
half of 2011.  Losses were more serious among smaller equities.  Growth vs. 
value returns were mixed.  Emerging markets outperformed developeds for 
the month.  Fixed income markets enjoyed welcome gains. 
 
Trailing year equity returns remained quite high, led by small cap growth 
equity.  The trailing year performance pattern was similar to last month's 
observations. 
 
US Treasury bonds were the bond market's best performers despite 
downgrade fears.  This was a clear sign of widespread risk aversion and many 
investors return to "Risk Off "position.  Corporate bonds performed 
relatively well while cash earned virtually nothing. 
 

August 31, 2011 6



Oklahoma Teachers’ Retirement System
Investment Manager Profile – As of August 31, 2011

Manager Location Structure Portfolio Sizes Status Management Fee

Causeway Capital Privately Held  $                353,458,986 In Compliance 0.39%

Thornburg Investment Management Santa Fe, New Mexcio Independent Firm  $                283,005,127 In Compliance 0.52%

Manager Last Month Last Quarter Last Year Last 3 Years Last 5 Years Last 10 Years Since Inception

Causeway -10.7 -13.7 12.0 0.1 0.3  - 10.1
MSCI ACWI Ex US -8.6 -11.1 10.3 -1.0 0.8 6.9 9.1

Thornburg Investment Management -10.0 -13.5 11.5 1.4 4.2  - 6.2

MSCI ACWI Ex US -8.6 -11.1 10.3 -1.0 0.8 6.9 2.3

Manager

Causeway Capital

Thornburg Investment Management

The firm’s analysts look for well established companies with low price to earning ratios that 

have higher dividend yields than the market.  The firm’s investment process is team oriented 

and focuses on bottom-up stock selection.  The firm uses quantitative screens to focus 

attention on a manageable set of opportunities.  After the managers and analysts have 

screened and research a company, it is measured according to its marginal contribution to 

utility. Causeway defines utility as a risk-adjusted, liquidity-adjusted, expected return.  

Securities are ranked on this risk/return format to: 1) establish the eligible purchase list, and 2) 

monitor and maintain stocks in the portfolios based on fluctuations in share prices and 

fundamental data.  

Los Angeles, California

International Equity

Dana Dean, Director of Marketing Communications

Investment Mandate

Management Philosophy

International Value Equity

Represented By:

Harry Hartford, President and Portfolio Manager

Eric Crabtree, Chief Client Service Officer

Thornburg attempts to build diversified portfolios of companies that are either: financially 

sound companies and temporarily cheap, steady growers, or emerging franchises. A 

combination of quantitative screens is used to narrow a comprehensive stock universe down 

to 100-150 names which are subjected to fundamental research. Each of the stocks are 

categorized into the following three "baskets": Basic Value, Consistent Earners, and Emerging 

Franchises. Portfolios are constructed by first building core positions from the Basic Value 

“basket” and then adding complimentary positions from the other two.

August 31, 2011 7



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System
Monthly Asset Allocation Review
As of August 31, 2011

Asset Class Total Market Value Percentage of Total Target Percentage Action?*

All Cap/Large Cap 2,029,506,815                   21.4% 17.5% Yes

Mid Cap 1,169,993,210                   12.3% 12.5% No

Small Cap 883,572,368                      9.3% 10.0% No

Total Domestic Equity 4,083,072,393                   43.0% 40.0% No

International Equity 1,349,527,125                   14.2% 15.0% No

Fixed Income (excludes OBP) 2,437,812,634                   25.7% 25.0% No

High Yield Bonds 718,341,574                      7.6% 5.0% Yes

MLP 483,875,236                      5.1% 5.0% No

Private Equity 61,401,837                        0.6% 5.0% Yes

Real Estate 199,423,611                      2.1% 5.0% Yes
Cash -                                     0.0% 0.0% No

(9,493,850,046)          

% of Total Target %

All Cap/Large Capitalization 21.4% 17.5% 5.0% -

Mid Cap 12.3% 12.5%

Small Capitalization 9.3% 10%

International Equity 14.2% 15.0%

Domestic Fixed Income 25.7% 25.0%

High Yield Bonds 7.6% 5.0%

MLP 5.1% 5.0%

Private Equity 0.6% 5.0%

Real Estate 2.1% 5.0%

TOTAL 9,493,850,047                   100%

*Action is suggested  when the allocation falls outside of 90% to 110% of its target allocation.

21% 12% 9% 14% 26% 8% 5% 1% 2% 
0.0% 

10.0% 

20.0% 

30.0% 

40.0% 

50.0% 

0.0% 

10.0% 

20.0% 

30.0% 

40.0% 

50.0% 

All Cap/Large 
Capitalization 

Mid Cap 
Small 

Capitalization 
International 

Equity 
Domestic 

Fixed Income 
High Yield 

Bonds 
MLP Private Equity Real Estate 

% of Total 21.4% 12.3% 9.3% 14.2% 25.7% 7.6% 5.1% 0.6% 2.1% 

Target % 17.5% 12.5% 10% 15.0% 25.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 

Current vs. Target Asset Allocation  

August 31, 2011 8



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System Composites and Total Fund
Performance Summary as of August 31, 2011

4,083,072,392.92          1.86                      3.14                      4.01                      22.25                    9.87                      8.26                      7.55                      21.27               

Market Value Last Month Last Quarter Fiscal Year to 

Date

1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years Since 

Inception

Index Since 

Inception

Inception 

Date

Total Domestic Equity 4,083,072,393$         -7.9 -11.9 -10.5 18.6 1.4 1.8 5.0 9.8 8.4 3.31.90

S&P 500 -5.4 -8.9 -7.4 18.5 0.5 0.8 2.7

Total All Cap Equity 757,109,565$            -6.7 -10.4 -8.9 19.1 1.3 1.6  - 1.6 1.1 9.30.06

Russell 3000 -6.0 -9.8 -8.2 19.3 0.8 1.1

Total Large Cap Equity 1,272,397,249$         -5.7 -8.3 -7.3 17.2 -1.2 -0.3 3.4 8.7 8.0 1.31.95

S&P 500 -5.4 -8.9 -7.4 18.5 0.5 0.8 2.7

Total Mid Cap Equity 1,169,993,210$         -9.0 -14.4 -12.8 22.3 4.2 3.9 7.6 8.1 7.7 11.30.98

Russell MidCap -6.9 -12.1 -10.3 21.3 3.0 3.0 7.2

Total Small Cap Equity 883,572,368$            -10.3 -14.8 -13.0 15.3 1.9 2.6 6.2 7.7 5.3 1.31.98

Russell 2000 -8.7 -14.0 -12.0 22.2 0.8 1.5 5.9

Total International Equity 1,349,527,125$         -9.4 -13.0 -11.3 9.1 -1.5 0.0 5.8 8.7 6.2 1.31.96

MSCI ACWI ex-US -8.6 -11.1 -9.8 10.3 -1.0 0.8 6.9

Total Fixed Income (excludes High Yield) 2,437,812,634$         1.9 3.1 4.0 5.8 9.9 8.3 6.7 7.5 6.8 3.31.90

Barclays Aggregate 1.5 2.8 3.1 4.6 7.2 6.6 5.7

Master Limited Partnerships 483,875,236$            -2.3 -1.8 -2.8  -  -  -  - -0.7 -1.0 2.28.2011

Alerian MLP Index -1.1 -1.9 -2.9  -  -  -  - 

High Yield Fixed Income 718,341,574$            -3.9 -4.1 -3.1 8.9  -  -  - 21.3 27.1 2.28.2009

ML High Yield II -4.0 -3.8 -2.8 8.2 - - -

Cash
91 Day T-bill 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.3 1.8  - 

Total Fund 9,493,850,047$         -4.9 -7.1 -5.9 12.6 4.3 4.1 6.5 9.0 11.30.91
Allocation Index -4.5 -7.0 -5.7 13.9 3.0 3.1 5.6 8.9 11.30.91

Actuarial Assumption 0.6 1.9 6.6 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.1 11.30.91

182.00%

Deep value individual stock selection with special attention paid to undiscovered value and management.

-3.336666667
-1.651666667

-2.7875

Total Domestic Equity, 47% 

Total Fixed Income, 37% 

Total International Equity, 16% 

Cash, 0% 

Composite Allocation by Asset Class 

August 31, 2011 9



Performance Summary as of August 31, 2011
481,746,386                  (3)                          (6)                          (5)                          26                         7                           7                           11                         10                    

Market Value Last Month Last Quarter Fiscal Year to 

Date

1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years Since 

Inception

Index 

Since 

Inception

Inception 

Date

Hotchkis & Wiley Large Cap 352,210,611$                -7.3 -11.0 -10.1 14.4 1.4 -3.2 4.4 9.6 8.9 3.31.90

Russell 1000 Value -6.2 -11.2 -9.4 14.4 -1.5 -1.6 3.4

Goldman Sachs 446,434,971$                -5.8 -7.9 -6.7 16.1 -0.5 3.0 2.0 9.3 7.9 3.31.90

Sawgrass 473,751,668$                -4.3 -6.5 -5.8 21.0 1.4 2.2  - 2.8 3.9 6.30.06

Russell 1000 Growth -5.3 -7.6 -6.2 24.0 3.1 3.8  - 

Advisory Research 357,718,472$                -5.7 -8.4 -6.6 19.9 2.6 0.8  - 0.8 1.1 9.30.06

EPOCH 399,391,094$                -7.5 -12.2 -10.8 18.4 0.1 2.3  - 2.3 1.1 9.30.06

Russell 3000 -6.0 -9.8 -8.2 19.3 0.8 1.1  - 

Russell 3000 Value -6.5 -11.4 -9.6 14.6 -1.4 -1.5 -

Capital Guardian 353,458,986$                -9.2 -12.4 -10.9 9.0 -1.6 -0.8  - 8.0 9.1 4.30.03

Causeway Capital 293,490,563$                -10.7 -13.7 -11.8 12.0 0.1 0.3  - 10.1 9.1 4.30.03

Brandes 419,572,450$                -8.2 -12.7 -11.0 5.8 -3.8 -1.5 6.5 10.3 4.5 1.31.96

Thornburg 283,005,127$                -10.0 -13.5 -11.7 11.5 1.4 4.2  - 6.2 2.3 11.30.05

MSCI EAFE GD -9.0 -11.6 -10.5 10.5 -2.5 -1.0 5.4

MSCI ACWI Ex US -8.6 -11.1 -9.8 10.3 -1.0 0.8 6.9

Wellington 284,354,505$                -10.3 -16.2 -14.1 23.6 3.3 4.3 8.2 9.3 7.1 8.31.98

Frontier Capital 308,945,656$                -6.4 -11.4 -10.4 23.0 4.2 7.0  - 8.0 6.9 5.31.02

Russell MidCap Growth -6.8 -11.7 -10.3 25.6 3.8 4.3 5.9

AJO Partners 294,848,498$                -7.7 -11.3 -10.7 25.6 3.7 3.5 8.0 9.1 7.2 8.31.98

Russell MidCap -6.9 -12.1 -10.3 21.3 3.0 3.0 5.3

Hotchkis & Wiley Mid Cap 281,844,551$                -11.8 -18.7 -16.0 17.1 6.4 0.7  - 10.2 9.0 7.31.02

Russell MidCap Value -6.9 -12.5 -10.2 17.5 2.0 1.4  - 

Shapiro Capital Management 481,746,386$               -6.8 -11.3 -9.2 21.5 7.4 5.8 10.9 8.8 6.6 1.31.98

Tocqueville 401,825,982$                -14.1 -18.7 -17.3 8.6 -2.6 0.4 6.9 7.6 7.6 10.31.00

Russell 2000 Value -8.8 -14.0 -11.9 16.9 -0.6 -0.6 6.5

Russell 2000 -8.7 -14.0 -12.0 22.2 0.8 1.5 5.9

Legacy Private Equity Portfolio 47,937,663$                  - 5.4 0.0 -3.7  -  -  - -7.2 - 9.30.08

Franklin Park Private Equity 13,464,174$                  -2.7 -9.3 -5.4  -  -  -  - - - 5.31.11

Deep value individual stock selection with special attention paid to undiscovered value and management.

Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System Equity Portfolios

Hotchkis LC, 6% 

Goldman Sachs, 8% 

Sawgrass, 9% 

ARI, 7% 

EPOCH, 7% 

AJO, 5% 
Hotchkis MC, 5% Frontier, 6% 

Wellington, 5% 

Shapiro, 9% 

Tocqueville, 7% 

Capital Guardian, 6% 

Causeway, 5% 

Brandes, 8% 

Franklin Park, 0% 
Legacy PE, 1% Equity Portfolio Allocation by Manager 

August 31, 2011 10



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System Fixed Income Portfolios
Performance Summary as of August 31, 2011

593,666,218.13            12.38                    15.08                    18.51                    23.02                    12.62                    10.03                    7.08                      41.52              

Market Value Last Month Last Quarter Fiscal Year to 

Date

1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years Since 

Inception

Index Since 

Inception

Inception 

Date

Hoisington 367,301,066$                12.4 15.1 18.5 3.4 10.6 9.5  - 8.8 5.5 10.31.04

Loomis Sayles 590,811,030$                0.1 1.3 1.9 7.4 12.6 10.0 7.1 7.3 6.4 7.31.99

Lord Abbett 581,958,477$                0.8 2.0 2.5 5.7 9.5 7.8  - 6.7 5.5 10.31.04

Mackay Shields 593,666,218$               -0.5 0.4 1.1 6.6 9.5 8.0  - 6.6 5.5 10.31.04

PIMCO Distressed Mortgage I 77,724,761$                  0.0 -5.0 -5.0 16.0 10.2  -  - 9.1 6.9 5.31.08

PIMCO Distressed Mortgage II 56,737,006$                  0.0 -3.4 -3.4 23.0  -  -  - 41.5 6.9 12.31.08

PIMCO BRAVO 31,446,770$                  0.0 2.7 2.7  -  -  -  - 4.6 5.4 3.31.11

Stephens 304,075,843$                0.9 1.8 1.8 3.2 6.7 6.9  - 5.6 5.5 10.31.04

Barclays Aggregate 1.5 2.8 3.1 4.6 7.2 6.6 5.7

Loomis Sayles High Yield 236,815,719$                -4.8 -6.1 -4.6 8.3  -  -  - 22.3 24.4 2.28.09

Lord Abbett High Yield 248,862,291$                -4.3 -4.2 -3.3 9.6  -  -  - 21.7 24.4 2.28.09

Mackay Shields Yield 232,663,564$                -2.7 -1.9 -1.4 8.8  -  -  - 19.7 24.4 2.28.09

Merrill Lynch High Yield II -4.0 -3.8 -2.8 8.2  -  -  -  - 

Chickasaw Capital MLP 123,464,947$                -3.3 -1.7 -3.0 - - -  - 0.8 -1.0 2.28.2011

FAMCO MLP 239,629,009$                -1.6 -1.3 -2.5 - - -  - -2.2 -1.0 2.28.2011

Swank MLP 120,781,279$                -2.8 -3.1 -3.2 - - -  - -1.4 -1.0 2.28.2011

Alerian MLP Index -1.1 -1.9 -2.9  -  -  -  - 

AEW Real Estate 90,000,000$                  - - - - - - -  -   -1.0 -

Heitman Real Estate 53,601,717$                  2.0 2.0 2.0 - - - - 2.0 -1.0 4.30.2011

L&B Real Estate 55,821,894$                  0.1 0.1 0.1 - - - - 0.1 -1.0 5.31.2011

NCREIF - Open End Divers Core Equity -1.1 -1.9 -2.9 - - - -

Hoisington, 9% 

Loomis Sayles, 15% 

Lord Abbett, 15% 

Mackay Shields, 15% 

PIMCO Distressed Mortgage I, 2% 

PIMCO Distressed Mortgage II, 1% 
Stephens, 8% 

Loomis Sayles High Yield, 6% 

Lord Abbett High Yield, 6% 

Mackay Shields Yield, 6% 

Chickasaw MLP, 3% 
FAMCO MLP, 6% 

Swank MLP, 3% 

Heitman Real Estate, 1% 

L&B Real Estate, 1% 

Fixed Income Portfolio Allocation by Manager 

August 31, 2011 11



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System Risk/Return Comparison
Performance Summary as of August 31, 2011

Manager Market Value 1 Year Return 1 Year Standard Deviation - -

Hotchkis LCV 352,210,611              14.4 28.9

Goldman LCG 446,434,971              16.1 22.8

Sawgrass LCG 473,751,668              21.0 18.3

ARI AC 357,718,472              19.9 22.5

EPOCH AC 399,391,094              18.4 22.9

Wellington MCG 284,354,505              23.6 30.0

Frontier MCG 308,945,656              23.0 21.7

AJO MCV 294,848,498              25.6 25.0

Hotchkis MCV 281,844,551              17.1 32.0
Shapiro SCV 481,746,386              22                         30                       

Tocqueville SDV 401,825,982              8.6 27.4

CG Intl Eq 353,458,986              9.0 25.1

Causeway Intl Eq 293,490,563              12.0 28.2

Brandes Intl Eq 419,572,450              5.8 0.1 - 2.3

Thornburg Intl Eq 283,005,127              11.5 22.9

Hoisington 367,301,066              3.4 20.9

Loomis Core 590,811,030              7.4 7.5

Lord Abbett 581,958,477              5.7 5.9

Mackay Core 593,666,218              6.6 4.0

PIMCO DMF I 77,724,761                16.0

PIMCO DMF II 56,737,006                23.0

Stephens 304,075,843              3.2 3.9

Loomis Sayles HY 236,815,719              8.3 17.0

Lord Abbett HY 248,862,291              9.6 17.0

Mackay HY 232,663,564              8.8 14.0

Hotchkis LCV 

Goldman LCG 

Sawgrass LCG 
ARI AC 

EPOCH AC 

Wellington MCG 
Frontier MCG 

AJO MCV 

Hotchkis MCV 

Shapiro SCV 

Tocqueville SDV CG Intl Eq 

Causeway Intl Eq 

Brandes Intl Eq 

Thornburg Intl Eq 

Hoisington 

Loomis Core 

Lord Abbett 
Mackay Core 

Stephens 

Loomis Sayles HY 
Lord Abbett HY 

Mackay HY 

-5.0 

0.0 

5.0 

10.0 

15.0 

20.0 

25.0 

30.0 

-10.0 -5.0 0.0 5.0 10.0 15.0 20.0 25.0 30.0 35.0 40.0 

1
 Y

e
ar

 R
e

tu
rn

 

Annualized Standard Deviation of Returns 

August 31, 2011 12



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System
Estimated Net of Management Fee Performance Summary

As of August 31, 2011
593,666,218.13             0.83           12.37              15.04              25.08              12.47              9.88                10.17              41.27           24.38          

Portfolio Market Value Estimated Last Last 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Year Since Index Since Inception

Fee Month Quarter Annualized Annualized Annualized inception inception Date

Hotchkis & Wiley 352,210,611$                0.34 -7.3 -11.1 14.0 1.1 -3.5 4.0 9.2 8.0 3.31.90

Russell 1000 Value -6.2 -11.2 14.4 -1.5 -1.6 3.4 0.0

Goldman Sachs 446,434,971$                0.27 -5.8 -8.0 15.8 -0.7 2.8 1.7 9.0 6.6 3.31.90

Sawgrass 473,751,668$                0.37 -4.3 -6.6 20.7 - - - 2.4 3.9 6.30.06

Russell 1000 Growth -5.3 -7.6 24.0 3.1 3.8  - 

Advisory Research 357,718,472$                0.34 -5.7 -8.4 19.6 2.2 - - 0.5 1.1 9.30.06

EPOCH 399,391,094$                0.45 -7.5 -12.3 18.0 -0.4 - - 1.8 1.1 9.30.06

Russell 3000 -6.0 -9.8 19.3 0.8 3.2 3.4

AJO Partners 294,848,498$                0.55 -7.7 -11.4 25.1 3.1 2.9 7.4 8.5 7.2 8.31.98

Wellington 284,354,505$                0.45 -10.4 -16.3 23.2 2.9 3.9 7.7 8.9 7.1 8.31.98

Frontier Capital Management 308,945,656$                0.56 -6.4 -11.6 22.4 3.6 6.4 - 7.4 6.9 5.31.02

Hotchkis & Wiley Mid Cap 281,844,551$                0.50 -11.8 -18.9 16.6 5.9 0.2 - 9.7 9.0 7.31.02

Russell MidCap -6.9 -12.1 21.3 3.0 3.0 5.3

Shapiro Capital Management 481,746,386$                0.72 -6.9 -11.4 20.8 6.7 5.1 10.2 8.1 6.6 1.31.98

Tocqueville 401,825,982$                0.66 -14.1 -18.8 7.9 -3.2 -0.3 - 6.9 8.3 9.30.00

Russell 2000 -8.7 -14.0 22.2 0.8 1.5 5.9

Legacy Private Equity 47,937,663$                  - - - - - - - - - 9.30.08

Franklin Park 13,464,174$                  - - - - - - - - - 5.31.11

S&P 500 + 4.0% -5.3 -7.9 22.5 4.5 4.8 6.7

Capital Guardian 353,458,986$                0.42 -9.3 -12.5 8.6 -2.0 -1.2 - 7.8 9.1 4.30.03

Causeway Capital 293,490,563$                0.39 -10.8 -13.7 11.6 -0.3 -0.1 - 9.7 9.1 4.30.03

Brandes 419,572,450$                0.41 -8.2 -12.8 5.4 -4.2 -1.9 6.1 9.9 4.5 1.31.96

Thornburg 283,005,127$                0.52 -10.0 -13.6 11.0 0.9 - - 5.6 2.3 11.30.05

MSCI EAFE GD -9.0 -11.6 10.5 -2.5 -1.0 5.4

MSCI ACWI Ex US -8.6 -11.1 10.3 -1.0 0.8 6.9

Hoisington 367,301,066$                0.15 12.4 15.0 3.2 10.5 9.3 - 8.6 5.5 10.31.04

Loomis Sayles 590,811,030$                0.15 0.0 1.2 7.2 12.5 9.9 6.9 7.2 6.4 7.31.99

Lord Abbett 581,958,477$                0.17 0.8 2.0 5.6 9.4 7.7 - 6.5 5.5 10.31.04

Mackay Shields 593,666,218$                0.21 -0.6 0.3 6.4 9.3 7.7 - 6.4 5.5 10.31.04

PIMCO Distressed Mortgage I 77,724,761$                  0.25 0.0 -5.0 15.8 - - - 8.9 6.9 5.31.2008

PIMCO Distressed Mortgage II 56,737,006$                  0.25 0.0 -3.3 22.8 - - - 41.3 6.9 12.31.2008

Stephens 304,075,843$                0.16 0.9 1.5 3.1 6.5 6.7 - 5.4 5.5 10.31.04

Barclays Aggregate 1.5 2.8 4.6 7.2 6.6 5.7

Loomis Sayles High Yield 236,815,719$                0.50 -4.8 -6.2 7.8 - - - 21.8 24.4 2.28.09

Lord Abbett High Yield 248,862,291$                0.38 -4.3 -4.3 9.2 - - - 21.3 24.4 2.28.09

Mackay Shields High Yield 232,663,564$                0.45 -2.8 -2.0 8.4 - - - 19.3 24.4 2.28.09

ML High Yield II -4.0 -3.8 -2.8 - - -

AEW Real Estate 90,000,000$                  0.83 - - - - - - - 0.9 -

Heitman Real Estate 53,601,717$                  0.82 1.9 1.8 - - - - - 0.9 4.30.2011

L&B Real Estate 55,821,894$                  0.45 0.1 0.0 - - - - - 0.9 5.31.2011

NCREIF - Open End Divers Core Equity -1.1 -1.9 -2.9 - - -

Chickasaw MLP 123,464,947$                0.80 -3.3 - - - - - - 17.6 2.28.2011

FAMCO MLP 239,629,009$                0.50 -1.7 - - - - - - 17.6 2.28.2011

Swank MLP 120,781,279$                0.45 -2.8 - - - - - - 17.6 2.28.2011

Alerian MLP Index -1.1 -1.9 -2.9 - - -

Total Fund 9,493,850,047$         0.36 -4.9 -7.2 12.2 4.0 3.7 6.1 8.7 8.9 11.30.91

Allocation Index -4.5 -7.0 13.9 3.0 3.1 5.6 8.9

Actuarial Assumption 0.6 1.9 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0

August 31, 2011 13



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System
Manager Status Summary

As of August 31, 2011

Manager % of Total Portfolio Mandate Status Reason - Date of Most Recent Change (term)

Domestic Equity 5

Goldman Sachs 5% Large Cap Growth Equity In Compliance

Sawgrass 5% Large Cap Growth Equity In Compliance

Hotchkis & Wiley 4% Large Cap Value Equity In Compliance

Advisory Research 4% All Cap Equity In Compliance

EPOCH 4% All Cap Equity In Compliance

AJO Partners 3% Mid Cap Equity In Compliance

Frontier Capital Management 3% Mid Cap Growth Equity In Compliance

Hotchkis & Wiley 3% Mid Cap Value Equity In Compliance

Wellington 3% Mid Cap Growth Equity In Compliance

Shapiro Capital Management 5% Small Cap Value Equity In Compliance

Tocqueville 4% Small Cap Value Equity In Compliance

Franklin Park 0% Private Equity In Compliance

International Equity

Brandes 4% International Value Equity On Notice Performance - March 2011 (September 2011)

Capital Guardian 4% International Growth Equity On Notice Performance - March 2011 (September 2011)

Causeway Capital 3% International Value Equity In Compliance

Thornburg 3% International Value Equity In Compliance

Fixed Income

Hoisington 4% Fixed Income In Compliance

Loomis Sayles 6% Fixed Income In Compliance

Lord Abbett 6% Fixed Income In Compliance

Mackay Shields 6% Fixed Income In Compliance

Stephens 3% Fixed Income In Compliance

Loomis Sayles - High Yield 2% High Yield Fixed Income In Compliance

Lord Abbett - High Yield 3% High Yield Fixed Income In Compliance

Mackay Shields - High Yield 2% High Yield Fixed Income In Compliance

Chickasaw 1% MLPs In Compliance

Famco 3% MLPs In Compliance

Swank 1% MLPs In Compliance

August 31, 2011 14



Defined Benefit Administration
Benchmarking Analysis

Fiscal Year 2010

Final Report - 14 September 2011
Oklahoma Teachers Retirement System

CEM Benchmarking Inc.
372 Bay Street, Suite 1000, Toronto, ON, M5H 2W9
Tel: 416-369-0568   Fax: 416-369-0879
www.cembenchmarking.com
xx
Copyright 2011 by CEM Benchmarking Inc.  Although the information in this report has been based upon and obtained from sources we 
believe to be reliable, CEM does not guarantee its accuracy or completeness.  The information contained herein is proprietary and 
confidential and may not be disclosed to third parties without the express written mutual consent of both CEM and Oklahoma TRS.

15

http://www.costeffectiveness.com/


How to use this report

•  To improve service levels
‐  Compare your service levels to your peers
‐  Insight into best practices

•  To manage costs
‐  Understand the factors that influence costs
‐  Support arguments for investments in people or infrastructure

•  To support business decisions
‐  Understand how and where other funds are investing in people, technology, service and growth

•  To develop performance goals and standards
‐  Develop your performance framework and set realistic goals
‐  Measure the impact of major operations changes

•  To measure and manage your performance
‐  Monitor your annual progress using an outside benchmark

•  To communicate to stakeholders
‐  Demonstrate success and achievements to governing bodies
‐  Show progress to employees to recognize success and motivate

Oklahoma TRS

© 2011 CEM Benchmarking Inc.
Executive Summary ‐ Page 1 16



81 leading global pension systems participate in the benchmarking service.

Participants

Australia* Denmark MPS North Carolina RS
AustralianSuper ATP PCSPS NYC TRS
BUSSQ Rolls Royce NYSLRS
CARE Sweden RPMI Ohio PERS
CBUS Alecta SPPA Ohio SERS
GESB Teesside Oklahoma TRS
HealthSuper The Netherlands USS Oklahoma PERS
QSuper ABP Orange County ERA
REST bpfBOUW United States Oregon PERS
StatewideSuper Pensioenfonds ING Arizona SRS San Bernardino County ERA
SunSuper Pensioenfonds Metaal en Techniek CalPERS South Dakota RS

PFZW CalSTRS STRS Ohio
Canada Rabobank Colorado PERA TRS Louisiana
APS Stichting Algemeen Pensioenfonds KLM Delaware PERS Utah RS
BC Pension Corp Stichting Shell Pensioenfonds Idaho PERS Virginia RS
Canada Post Illinois MRF Washington State DRS
Defence Canada United Kingdom* Indiana PERF Wisconsin DETF
HOOPP Aviva Indiana State TRF

LAPP Barclays Bank Iowa PERS

OMERS BBC KPERS

Ontario Pension Board BSA NHS Pensions LACERA

Ontario Teachers BCSSS Maine PERS

PWGSC Co‐Op Michigan ORS

RCMP EDF Energy MOSERS

Lafarge Nevada PERS

Met Police New Mexico ERB

* Systems from Australia and the UK complete a separate benchmarking survey and hence your analysis does not include their results
© 2011 CEM Benchmarking Inc.
Executive Summary ‐ Page 2 17



 Active   Annuitants   Total 
Iowa PERS 166 94 259
KPERS 161 76 237
Ohio SERS 132 66 197
TRS Louisiana 95 65 160
Nevada PERS 103 44 147
Oklahoma TRS 90 49 139
Indiana State TRF 73 46 119
Idaho PERS 67 34 101
New Mexico ERB 63 34 97
Maine PERS 57 33 90
MOSERS 53 34 87
Oklahoma PERS 44 28 72
Peer Median 81 45 129
Peer Average 92 50 142

The custom peer group for Oklahoma TRS consists of the following 12 peers:

Inactive members are not considered when selecting peers because they are excluded when determing cost per member. They are excluded because 
they are less costly to administer than either active members or annuitants. 

Custom Peer Group for Oklahoma TRS

  Peers (sorted by size)
Membership (in 000's)

© 2011 CEM Benchmarking Inc.
Executive Summary ‐ Page 3 18



Your total pension administration cost was $34 per active member and annuitant. This was 
$37 below the peer average of $70.

Your total pension administration cost was $4.7 
million. This excludes the fully‐attributed cost of 
administering healthcare, and optional and third‐
party administered benefits of $0.3 million.

$200

$250

$300

$350

Pension Administration Cost Per Active 
Member and Annuitant

$0

$50

$100

$150

You Peer All

Peer Avg Peer Median All Median

© 2011 CEM Benchmarking Inc.
Executive Summary ‐ Page 4 19



($000s)

Activity You You $s %
1.  Member Transactions

a. Pension Payments 81 0.59 2.30 3.58 ‐3.00 ‐84%
b. Pension Inceptions 117 0.84 2.48 4.48 ‐3.63 ‐81%
c. Refunds and Transfers‐out 172 1.24 1.09 1.21 0.03 3%
d. Purchases and Transfers‐in 91 0.66 1.09 0.97 ‐0.31 ‐32%
e. Disability 63 0.45 0.88 1.96 ‐1.51 ‐77%

2.  Member Communication
a. Call Center 413 2.98 3.02 3.24 ‐0.26 ‐8%
b. Mail Room, Imaging 120 0.87 1.74 2.15 ‐1.28 ‐60%
c. 1‐on‐1 Counseling 453 3.26 1.10 1.40 1.86 133%
d. Presentations and Group Counseling 47 0.34 0.78 0.89 ‐0.55 ‐62%
e. Written Pension Estimates 160 1.15 1.02 1.33 ‐0.18 ‐13%
f. Mass Communication 378 2.73 2.14 2.88 ‐0.15 ‐5%

3.  Collections and Data Maintenance
a. Data and Money from Employers 175 1.26 2.53 3.27 ‐2.01 ‐61%
b. Service to Employers 136 0.98 1.27 1.40 ‐0.41 ‐30%
c. Data Not from Employers 0 0.00 1.16 1.43 ‐1.43 ‐100%

4.  Governance and Financial Control
a. Financial Administration and Control 718 5.18 2.99 3.22 1.96 61%
b. Board, Strategy, Policy 155 1.12 1.60 2.81 ‐1.69 ‐60%
c. Government and Public Relations 111 0.80 0.63 1.07 ‐0.27 ‐25%

5.  Major Projects
a. Amortization of capitalized projects 0 0.00 0.00 2.10 ‐2.10 ‐100%
b. Major Projects (if you don't capitalize) 0 0.00 0.00 0.95 ‐0.95 ‐100%

6.  Support Services and Other
a. IT Strategy, Database, Applications 552 3.98 9.15 12.31 ‐8.32 ‐68%
b. IT Desktop, Networks, Telecom 45 0.33 3.11 3.43 ‐3.10 ‐90%
c. Building and Utilities 209 1.51 2.24 2.88 ‐1.37 ‐48%
d. Human Resources 91 0.65 1.09 1.15 ‐0.50 ‐43%
e. Actuarial 94 0.68 1.04 1.54 ‐0.86 ‐56%
f. Legal and Rule Interpretation 66 0.47 2.19 4.90 ‐4.43 ‐90%
g. Internal and External Audit 125 0.90 1.49 1.56 ‐0.65 ‐42%
h. Benefits Paid for Retired Staff 0 0.00 0.00 0.62 ‐0.62 ‐100%
i. Other Support Services 95 0.69 1.44 1.53 ‐0.84 ‐55%

Total Pension Administration 4,666 33.65 72.96 70.23 ‐36.57 ‐52%

Cost comparison per activity.

Your total cost of $4.7 million 
excludes the fully‐attributed cost 
of administering healthcare, and 
optional and third‐party 
administered benefits of $0.3 
million.  Your directs costs per the 
survey for activities 4 and 6 have 
been reduced by attributions to 
the excluded activities that add 
up to $0.2 million. Refer to 
section 3, page 19 for details.

Peer 
Median

$s per Active Member and 
Annuitant

Peer Avg

(vs. average)
More/ ‐Less

© 2011 CEM Benchmarking Inc.
Executive Summary ‐ Page 5 20



CEM uses the following cost model to explain differences in total costs:

1 Economies of scale

2 Workloads: transactions per member

3 Productivity: transactions per FTE

4

5 Third‐party costs and other 

Reasons for differences in total costs

Cost per FTE for: salaries and benefits, 
building and utilities, HR and IT desktop

Cost per Member

miscellaneous costs in front‐office 
activities
(Front office activities are Member Transactions, 
Member Communication and Collections and Data 
Maintenance.)

6 Back‐office activity costs
(Back office activities are Governance and 
Financial Control, Major Projects and Support 
Services.)

© 2011 CEM Benchmarking Inc.
Executive Summary ‐ Page 6 21



Reason Impact

1. Economies of scale advantage ‐$4.25

2. Lower transactions per member (workloads) ‐$5.21

3. Higher transactions per FTE (productivity) ‐$6.90

4.
$3.16

5.
‐$3.44

6. Paying more/‐less for back‐office activites:
‐ Governance and Financial Control ‐$0.66
‐ Major Projects ‐$3.11
‐ IT Strategy, Database, Applications ‐$9.18
‐ Actuarial, Legal, Audit, Other Support Services ‐$6.99

Total ‐$36.57

Lower third‐party and other costs in front‐office 
activities

Reasons why your total cost was $37 below the peer average.

Higher costs per FTE for: salaries and benefits, building 
and utilities, HR and IT desktop

CEM reconciles to the peer average instead of the peer median because there are 
interactions between the reasons that would be lost if we used medians. For example, high 
major project costs may be associated with high productivity. Also the reasons will only add 
to 100% if we used averages.

© 2011 CEM Benchmarking Inc.
Executive Summary ‐ Page 7 22



was not impacted by economies of scale.

% Change in 
Members # of Members

Predicted Cost 
per Member

Increase/
‐Decrease

Your system had 14% more members than the peer 
weighted‐average. Your larger size means that you had a 
cost advantage relative to the average peer of $4.25 per 
member. 

How Changes in Membership Impact Your Cost

Reason 1: You had an economies of scale advantage.

Size is a key driver of costs. More members lets you 
spread your fixed costs over a larger base. But the 
benefit of economies of scale is not linear. Scale 
economies diminish as systems get larger. 

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

Active Members and Annuitants

Members # of Members per Member Decrease
‐75% 34,663 $125.78 $92.13
‐50% 69,326 $64.36 $30.71
‐25% 103,989 $43.89 $10.24
0% 138,652 $33.65 $0.00
+25% 173,315 $27.51 ‐$6.14
+50% 207,978 $23.42 ‐$10.24
+75% 242,641 $20.49 ‐$13.16

The peer‐average is weighted with a higher weight to smaller plans 
because the relationship between size and cost is not linear.

0

50,000

100,000

You Peer Peer Wtd‐Avg

© 2011 CEM Benchmarking Inc.
Executive Summary ‐ Page 8 23



Your weighted transactions were 21% below the 
peer average. Your lower transaction volumes 
decreased your total cost per member by an 
estimated $5.21 relative to the peer average.

Weighted transactions indicates whether you are 
doing more or fewer transactions per member in 
aggregate than your peers. The weights used were 
the median cost per transaction of all participants. 
This enables us to normalize for the substantial 
differences in time and effort expended on each type 
of task. For example, a 1‐on‐1 counseling session is 
more costly and time consuming than answering a 

Reason 2:  You had lower transaction volumes (workloads). 

25

30

35

40

45

50

Weighted Transactions per Active 
Member and Annuitant

y g g
telephone call. 

The following page shows where you are doing more 
and/or fewer transactions by front‐office activity.

0

5

10

15

20

You Peer Peer Avg

© 2011 CEM Benchmarking Inc.
Executive Summary ‐ Page 9 24



Where did you do more/fewer transactions?

• Membership mix (active, inactive, annuitant)
•

You

1.  Member Transactions

a.  Pension Payments (Annuitants) 352 357 ‐1% • Member type/ industry group.
b.  New Payee Inceptions 23 23 ‐3% •
c.  Withdrawals and Transfers‐out 22 29 ‐24%
d.  Purchases and Transfers‐in 7 11 ‐31%
e.  Disability Applications 0.6 1.5 ‐59% • Service Levels

2.  Member Communication
a.  Calls and Emails 538 761 ‐29%
b.  Incoming Mail 188 533 ‐65%
c.  Members Counseled 1‐on‐1 24 31 ‐25%
d.  Member Presentations 0.2 1.0 ‐85%
e.  Written Estimates 33 41 ‐21%

3.  Collections and Data Maintenance
a. 

648 643 1%
b. 

648 643 1%
c. 

1,106 1,250 ‐12%
30,370 38,632 ‐21%

Data Not from Employers (Actives, 
Inactives, Annuitants)

Service to Employers (Active 
Members)

Data and Money from Employers 
(Active Members)

Weighted Total

Volume per 1,000 Active 
Members and Annuitants

More/ 
‐Less

Peer
Average

Where did you do more/fewer transactions? Differences in transaction volumes per member 
reflect differences in:

Member demographics. For example, you may 
have a higher proportion of active members 
approaching retirement.

System and plan complexity. For example, if you 
administer healthcare, you will have higher 
communication needs.

Front Office Transactions (or Transaction 
Driver)

© 2011 CEM Benchmarking Inc.
Executive Summary ‐ Page 10 25



•  Economies of scale. CEM research shows that 
smaller systems had lower productivity than 
larger systems

Reason 3: You had higher transactions per FTE (productivity).

Differences in transaction volumes per FTE are due 
to differences in:

Your weighted transactions per front‐office FTE 
were 33% above the peer weighted‐average 
(adjusted for economies of scale to avoid double 
counting). Your higher transaction volumes per FTE 
decreased your total cost per member by $6.90 
relative to the peer average.

100,000

120,000

140,000

160,000

180,000

200,000

Weighted Transactions per Front‐Office FTE
(adjusted for economies of scale)

•  IT capability / on‐line transactions
•  Service levels
•  Complexity of plan rules
•  Staff skills and productivity
•  Use of consultants versus internal staff
•  Projects
•  Organization design

0

20,000

40,000

60,000

80,000

,

You Peer Peer Wtd‐Avg

© 2011 CEM Benchmarking Inc.
Executive Summary ‐ Page 11 26



You
Salaries and Benefits $83,877 $70,831
Benefits Paid for Retired Staff $0 $1,209
Building and Utilities $5,465 $5,651
Human Resources $2,377 $2,263
IT Desktop, Networks, Telecom $1,187 $6,739
Total $92,906 $86,693

•

Reason 4:  You had higher costs per FTE for: salaries and benefits, and human resources.

Cost environment of your location vs. peers.  Labor 
costs in your area were 13% below the peer average.

Cost per FTE
FTE‐Wtd 
Peer Avg

Your higher costs per FTE increased your total cost by 
$3.16 per member relative to the peer average.

The peer average is weighted such that peers with more 
FTEs get a higher weight because 'cost per FTE' 
differences matter more for peers with more FTEs. 

Differences in your cost per FTE reflect differences in:
•   Organization structure, strategy and history.
•   Outsourcing and use of consultants.

© 2011 CEM Benchmarking Inc.
Executive Summary ‐ Page 12 27



Reason 5: You had lower third party and other miscellaneous costs in the front‐office 
activities.

Your third party and other miscellaneous costs (such as 
travel, office supplies, etc.) in the front‐office activities² 
were $2.82 per member which was 49% below the 
adjusted peer weighted average of $5.53. Your lower 
third party costs decreased your total cost per member 
by $3.44 relative to the peer average.

$10

$15

$20

$25

Third Party and Other Miscellaneous Costs in 
Front Office Activities per Active Member and 

Annuitant
(adjusted for transaction volumes and economies of scale¹)

1 system has a cost 
of 0.

1.  To avoid double counting, peer costs are adjusted for differences in 
transaction volumes and economies of scale.

2. Front office activities are activities that come in contact with clients or 
employers, such as paying pensions, member calls and presentations. It 
excludes back‐office activities such as Governance and Financial Control, 
Major Projects and Support Services.

$0

$5

You Peer Peer Wtd‐Avg

© 2011 CEM Benchmarking Inc.
Executive Summary ‐ Page 13 28



More/
Back Office Activities You ‐less
Governance and Financial Control $7.43 $8.09 ‐$0.66
Major Projects $0.00 $3.11 ‐$3.11
IT Strategy, DB Mgmt, Applications $4.13 $13.31 ‐$9.18
Actuarial, Legal, Audit, Other $2.96 $9.95 ‐$6.99
Total $14.52 $34.46 ‐$19.94

•

• IT capability
• IT investment cycle
• Plan complexity

Differences in cost per member for back‐office 
activities reflects differences in:

How much you do. For example, some 
systems invest more in disaster recovery.

To avoid double counting, back office costs are adjusted for economies of scale and cost per 
FTE for: salaries, benefits, building, utilities, IT desktop and human resources. Before 
adjustments, your total costs for the above back‐office activities were $14. The unadjusted 
peer average was $32.

Your adjusted cost per active member and 
annuitant of $14.52 for back‐office activities was 
below the peer average of $34.46. Paying less for 
back‐office activities decreased your total cost 
per member by $19.94 relative to the peer 
average.

Back‐Office Activities ‐ Adjusted Cost per Member

Peer Avg

Reason 6: You paid less for back‐office activities.

© 2011 CEM Benchmarking Inc.
Executive Summary ‐ Page 14 29



Total Service Score
score out of 100

•

Your total service score was 69 out of 100. This was below the peer median of 79.

Service is defined from a member’s perspective. 
Higher service means faster turnaround times, more 
availability, more choice, and higher quality. Examples 
of key service metrics are shown on the next page.

A higher service score is not necessarily better. This is 
because:

High service may not always be cost effective or 
optimal. For example, it is higher service for your 
members to have a contact center open 24 hours 
a day. But few systems would be able to justify 
the cost.
Th i ht CEM i ti f

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Total Service Score

• The weights CEM uses are an approximation of 
the importance of individual service elements. 
The weights will not always reflect the relative 
importance that you or your members attach to 
individual service elements.

0

10

20

30

You Peer Peer Median Peer Avg

© 2011 CEM Benchmarking Inc.
Executive Summary ‐ Page 15 30



The total service score is the weighted average of the activity level service scores.

% Higher
Activity Weight You /‐Lower

1.  Member Transactions
a. Pension payments 19.7% 97 97 0%
b. Pension Inceptions 7.4% 78 80 ‐3%
c. Refunds, Transfers‐out & Withdra 0.3% 32 84 ‐62%
d. Purchases and Transfers‐in 3.1% 96 89 8%
e. Disability 4.8% 90 90 0%

2.  Member Communication
a. Call Center 21.2% 68 70 ‐3%
b. 1‐on‐1 Counseling 7.4% 84 80 5%
c. Member Presentations 6.5% 56 77 ‐27%
d. Written Pension Estimates 4.7% 60 78 ‐23%
e. Mass Communication

a.  Website 7.6% 37 61 ‐39%
b.  Newsletters 3.8% 90 80 13%
c.  Member statements 6.6% 38 79 ‐52%
d.  Other mass communication 0.9% 0 53 ‐100%

3. Other
Satisfaction Surveying 5.0% 0 42 ‐100%
Disaster recovery 1.0% 65 91 ‐29%

Weighted Total Service Score 100.0% 69 79 ‐13%

Peer 
Median

Score out of 100
Service Scores by Activity

Employer service is excluded from your total service score.  Please refer to 
Appendix D for methodology changes.

© 2011 CEM Benchmarking Inc.
Executive Summary ‐ Page 16 31



Key service measures included in your total service score:

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

% Payroll on Time

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

% Inceptions Without a Cash Flow 
Interruption

1 system has 
a score of 0.

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

4.5

Disability Turnaround Time
in months

1 system has a 
turnaround time of 0.

Undesired Call Outcomes Call Wait plus Menu/Receptionist  Members Counseled 1‐on‐1

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

40%

45%

as a % of incoming calls

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Time
in seconds

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

8%

9%

10%
as a percentage of active members

0

100
You Peer Peer Median

© 2011 CEM Benchmarking Inc.
Executive Summary ‐ Page 17 32



Key service measures included in your total service score:
continued

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

8%

Members Attending Presentations
as a percentage of active members

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Website Capability

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Member Statement Content and 
Timeliness

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Satisfaction Surveying Service Score

1 system has 
a score of 0.

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Disaster recovery Service Score

0

100
You Peer Peer Median

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Newsletters Service Score

© 2011 CEM Benchmarking Inc.
Executive Summary ‐ Page 18 33



The biggest service improvement for most systems has been improved online capabilities.

Online Tool You Peer All You
Benefit calculators

In non‐secure area Yes 58% 55% 513.3 362.5 279.6
In secure area not linked to member data Yes 25% 15% Unknown 207.1 105.9
In secure area linked to member's salary and service data No 58% 78% n/a 133.0 300.9

Service credit purchase calculator No 42% 66% n/a 125.6 30.7
Register for counseling sessions or presentations Yes 33% 52% 9.6 12.8 10.8
Change address No 67% 63% n/a 12.9 14.4
Change beneficiary No 25% 36% n/a 19.1 20.0
Change family information No 17% 24% n/a 21.2 34.1
Tools for ann itants

% offering tool If offered: Volume per 1,000 
active members and 

annuitants

Peer 
Median

All 
Median

Tools for annuitants
Change banking information for direct deposit No 42% 26% n/a 3.9 3.7
Change tax withholding amount No 50% 35% n/a 2.9 5.6
Download or print duplicate tax receipts No 50% 52% n/a 11.5 15.1
View annuity payment details No 58% 60% n/a 72.9 84.7

Apply for retirement No 17% 22% n/a 7.1 4.3
View status of disability application No 0% 4% n/a n/a 48.6
Secure mailbox No 17% 25% n/a 5.4 21.1
Download member statement No 42% 62% n/a 28.2 71.8
View pensionable earnings and/or service without downloading No 75% 84% n/a 161.8 167.0
If yes:

Are both salary and service data available? n/a 100% 96%
Is online data up‐to‐date to the most recent pay period? n/a 67% 63%

n/a 44% 48%
Is a complete annual history from the beginning of 
employment provided?

© 2011 CEM Benchmarking Inc.
Executive Summary ‐ Page 19 34



Key Takeaways:

• Website. Members cannot conduct any transactions on
your website, nor do you offer secure access to
member data.

• Satisfaction surveying. You do not conduct
member satisfaction surveying.

• Member statements. You provide limited
information on your annual member statements.

Your total service score was 69 out of 100. This was below 
the peer median of 79. The following service areas made 
the most signifcant impact on your score:

0

20

40

60

80

100 Total Service Score

You Peer Peer Avg Peer Median

• You have higher transactions per FTE (productivity).
• You pay less for IT Strategy, Database and Applications.
• You pay less for Actuarial, Legal, Audit, and Other

Support Services.

Your total pension administration cost was $34 per active 
member and annuitant. This was $37 below the peer 
average of $70. The primary reasons why were:

$0

$20

$40

$60

$80

$100

$120

Pension Administration Cost Per Active 
Member and Annuitant

You Peer Peer Avg Peer Median

© 2011 CEM Benchmarking Inc.
Executive Summary ‐ Page 20 35



REPORT OF LEGAL COUNSEL 
 

Teachers' Retirement System of Oklahoma 
August 24, 2011 

 

 
LITIGATION 

 
1. OTRS vs. Delphi Corp., Federal Class Action Litigation 

Issues: OTRS is represented by securities counsel, Nix, Patterson& Roach, of Dangerfield, Texas. Nix, 
Patterson has previously been approved as class action securities counsel for the state of Oklahoma by the 
Oklahoma Attorney General. 
 
Status: OTRS and the State of Mississippi retirement fund were named co-lead plaintiffs. Pleadings were 
final in federal court, Detroit, Michigan. In September 2005, Delphi filed for Chapter 11 bankruptcy 
protection. Along with all other class action members in the federal civil action, OTRS was an unsecured 
creditor in the bankruptcy action. Delphi requested mediation for itself and certain officers and directors 
on July 23, 2007. A proposed settlement agreement was approved by OTRS trustees on August 22, 2007. 
The proposed settlement against Delphi was approved in the class action case on January 11, 2008, and 
the Bankruptcy Court approved the settlement and plan of confirmation on January 17, 2008. Hearings 
continue for Delphi to exit their bankruptcy court case. The Auditor’s Settlement became effective June 
26, 2008. A final settlement is pending. 
 
Status: Proof of Claim filed for OTRS; Awaiting funding of Delphi’s bankruptcy settlement. 
 

 

2. Lionel M. Raff, et al vs. The Teachers’ Retirement System of Oklahoma and Oklahoma State 
University, Class Action Petition 

Issues: Plaintiffs, Lionel M. Raff and Mark G. Rockley, on behalf of themselves and all others similarly 
situated, claim that for numerous years they have been employed as professors at OSU. The professors 
contributed to both TRS and to TIAACREF as a part of their retirement program. They allege OSU 
significantly reduced their contributions to TIAA. Further, they allege that TRS has through the years 
made misrepresentations, or ‘tricked’ the professors, regarding the low base retirement option and 
subsequent TRS calculations that determine retirement. The professors allege that salary caps imposed by 
TRS rules and statutes are arbitrary and capricious and in violation of due process and equal protection; 
and, further, such salary caps are a breach of contract between OSU, TRS and the plaintiff professors. 
 
Status: The case was filed in Oklahoma County District Court, October 4, 2001, Case No. CJ-2001-7651. 
The Attorney General’s office is providing legal representation to OSU and OTRS in this matter through 
senior litigation counsel, Assistant Attorney General, Scott Boughton. Scott has represented OTRS in 
complex litigation cases many times in the past. Motion for Summary Judgment by Defendants, OTRS 
and OSU, and a Motion To Certify Class by Plaintiffs, is pending before Judge Nancy L. Coats. 
Settlement discussions continue. The Court has taken under advisement the issue of dismissing OTRS and 
may rule on that issue separately from the legal issues regarding OSU. 
 
  

36



 
3. American Home Mortgage Investment Corporation 

Issues: TRS is represented by securities counsel, Bernstein, Litowitz, Berger & Grossman LLP (BLB&G) 
of New York, New York. BLB&G has previously been approved as a class action securities counsel for 
the State of Oklahoma by the Oklahoma Attorney General. From time to time, the law firm reviews stock 
losses and recommends to the Attorney General that legal action be taken to recover certain egregious 
state fund losses. To this case, the firm recommended that TRS pursue lead plaintiff status to pursue the 
American Home Mortgage case. 
 
TRS trustees approved the recommendation of BLB&G to seek lead plaintiff status at its meeting on 
September 26, 2007, and has joined with the Oklahoma Police Pension & Retirement System, to be 
named co-lead plaintiff. A hearing was held the week of January 21, 2008. On March 19, 2008, TRS and 
Police Pension were named lead plaintiffs. A mediation conference is was held in New York on January 
16, 2009, and a proposed settlement was approved by the Trustees on February 4, 2009, April 29, 2009, 
and May 27, 2009. Motion for Approval of Class Action Settlement filed January 6, 2010.  Court has 
approved settlements.  Claims deadline was March 1, 2010. 
 
Status: Claims processing pending. 
 

 
4. MBIA, INC. 

Issues: TRS is represented by securities counsel, Bernstein, Litowitz, Berger & Grossman LLP (BLB&G) 
of New York, New York. BLB&G has previously been approved as a class action securities counsel for 
the State of Oklahoma by the Oklahoma Attorney General. From time to time, the law firm reviews stock 
losses and recommends to the Attorney General that legal action be taken to recover certain egregious 
state fund losses. To this case, the firm recommended that TRS pursue lead plaintiff status to pursue 
MBIA, Inc. 
 
TRS trustees approved the recommendation of BLB&G to seek lead plaintiff status at its meeting on 
January 23, 2008. TRS filed its motion for lead plaintiff status on March 11, 2008. The Court appointed 
TRS Lead Plaintiff on June 30, 2008. A complaint was filed on October 17, 2008. Defendants filed a 
Motion to Dismiss on March 17, 2009. TRS filed an Opposition to the Motion to Dismiss.  Hearing on 
Motion to Dismiss was held on March 5, 2010.  On March 31, 2010, the Court issued an opinion that 
substantially denied Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss.  MBIA filed a Motion to Dismiss and Second 
Amended Complaint, and on October 8, 2010, BLB&G filed its opposition. 
 
Status: Court response pending. 
 

 
5. MoneyGram International, Inc. 

Issues: OTRS is represented by securities counsel, Nix, Patterson& Roach, of Dangerfield, Texas. Nix, 
Patterson has previously been approved as class action securities counsel for the state of Oklahoma by the 
Oklahoma Attorney General.  TRS voted to seek lead plaintiff status at its April 2008 meeting. TRS filed 
its motion on May 27, 2008, and was named lead plaintiff. A complaint was filed on October 3, 2008. 
MoneyGram filed their motion to dismiss on January 13, 2009. TRS filed a response on February 9, 2009. 
Oral arguments were held on March 11, 2009. The Court denied the motion to dismiss on May 20, 2009. 
 
Nix, Patterson filed Lead Plaintiff Initial Disclosures on July 10, 2009. AG’s office assisted Nix, 
Patterson in compiling discovery responses. Nix, Patterson completed first discovery response - due July 

37



31, 2009. Brief in support of motion for Class Certification filed on August 21, 2009. Reply memorandum 
filed in support of motion for Class Action on January 22, 2010.  Mediation process began late January, 
2010.  Settlement approved by TRS on February 24, 2010.  The Court approved the settlement in all 
respects on June 17, 2010. 
 
Status: Claims filing period pending. 
 

 
6. Medtronic, Inc. 

Issues: TRS is represented by securities counsel, Bernstein, Litowitz, Berger & Grossman LLP (BLB&G) 
of New York, New York. BLB&G has previously been approved as a class action securities counsel for 
the State of Oklahoma by the Oklahoma Attorney General. From time to time, the law firm reviews stock 
losses and recommends to the Attorney General that legal action be taken to recover certain egregious 
state fund losses. To this case, the firm recommended that TRS pursue lead plaintiff status to pursue 
Medtronic, Inc. 
 
TRS trustees approved the recommendation of BLB&G to seek lead plaintiff status at its meeting on 
February 4, 2009, and to seek co-lead plaintiff status with Oklahoma Firefighters Pension Fund. Danske 
Investment Management Als, and Union Asset Management Holding AG on March 25, 2009. The court 
approved the co-lead plaintiffs on April 21, 2009. BLB&G filed an amended complaint August 21, 2009. 
BLB&G filed response to Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss on or about November 19, 2009.  On February 
3, 2010, Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss was substantially denied.  Early mediation was conducted on 
June 24-25. 
 
Status: Discovery ongoing. 

 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

There are no Administrative matters at this time. 

38



Dashboard

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

400

2,400

4,400

6,400

8,400

10,400

12,400

2
0

1
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

1
0

2
0

1
0

1
1

2
0

1
0

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
1

2
0

1
1

0
2

2
0

1
1

0
3

2
0

1
1

0
4

2
0

1
1

0
5

2
0

1
1

0
6

2
0

1
1

0
7

2
0

1
1

0
8

Client Services 

Clients Served - Counselors Information Center Success Rate

0.00

0.10

0.20

0.30

0.40

0.50

0.60

0.70

0.80

201009 201010 201011 201012 201101 201102 201103 201104 201105 201106 201107 201108

Average Answer Delay 

 -

 1.00

 2.00

 3.00

 4.00

 5.00

 6.00

 7.00

201009 201010 201011 201012 201101 201102 201103 201104 201105 201106 201107 201108

MaxOfMax Answer Delay 

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

August September October November December

Data Recasting - Monthly Progress 

Total Goal

39



 
 
 

 
Client Status Update Report 

 
September 1, 2011 

 
 

 
Regular Retirement 

Clients Recommended:                                                        170 
Monthly Pay:                                                                  $299,668.34 
 
 

 
Disability Retirement 

Clients Recommended for Regular Disability                                                           3    
Clients Recommended for Social Security Disability              3 
Clients Not Recommended for Disability Retirement              0 
 
 

 
Retirement Payroll Termination 

Payroll Changes                             ($-139,280.85) 
Deceased                                                                                                                          110 
Retirement Cancelled                                                 0 
Return To Teaching                                 7 

40



Board Meeting September 29, 2011

Cash Basis August 2010 August 2011
Monthly Contributions: Fiscal Year 2011 Fiscal Year 2012 $ Change % Change
Member Deposits $15,437,816.72 $18,141,724.83 $2,703,908.11 17.51%
Employer Contributions 22,378,343.40 16,567,671.89 (5,810,671.51) -25.97%
State Revenue 18,467,378.30 19,206,321.28 738,942.98 4.00%

Total Retirement Receipts 56,283,538.42 53,915,718.00 (2,367,820.42) -4.21%

Monthly Distributions:
Retirement Benefits 84,329,193.36 90,280,920.34 5,951,726.98 7.06%
Withdrawals and Death Benefits 3,939,762.47 4,152,653.68 212,891.21 5.40%

Total Benefit Payments 88,268,955.83 94,433,574.02 6,164,618.19 6.98%

Net (Receipts - Payments) ($31,985,417.41) ($40,517,856.02) ($8,532,438.61) 26.68%

Year to Date Year to Date
Year to Date Contributions: Fiscal Year 2011 Fiscal Year 2012 $ Change % Change
Member Deposits $37,081,532.58 $39,861,791.49 $2,780,258.91 7.50%
Employer Contributions 56,797,512.27 51,288,307.19 (5,509,205.08) -9.70%
State Revenue 42,009,910.38 46,528,542.44 4,518,632.06 10.76%

Total Retirement Receipts 135,888,955.23 137,678,641.12 1,789,685.89 1.32%

Year to Date Distributions:
Retirement Benefits 173,468,719.40 184,428,942.73 10,960,223.33 6.32%
Withdrawals and Death Benefits 8,357,758.71 9,178,035.82 820,277.11 9.81%

Total Benefit Payments 181,826,478.11 193,606,978.55 11,780,500.44 6.48%

Net (Receipts - Payments) ($45,937,522.88) ($55,928,337.43) ($9,990,814.55) 21.75%

Teachers' Retirement System of Oklahoma
Client Status Update Report - Finance Division

August 31, 2011

41



  
 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT AS PROVIDED BY 
 70 O.S. 17-105 SOCIAL SECURITY DISABILITY 

SEPTEMBER 8, 2011      
      

 
    RETIREMENT  SSA EFFECTIVE  RETIREMENT 
MEMBER NAME   NUMBER       DATE                  DATE    

 
1.   WAYNE F DALLAS      11/01/2007  September 2011 
 
2. KARA L JAMES      09/01/2010  September 2011 
 
3. LAURA B SPEARS      07/01/2011  September 2011 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                         SEPTEMBER 8, 2011 
        ________________________________________________________                                                                    _________________________ 
       RETIREMENT PLANNING CONSULTANT                           DATE PREPARED 
 
 
 
 

HB 2392 EFFECTIVE 9/1/94 MEDICAL BOARD MEETING SEPTEMBER 8, 2011 
 42



  
 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT NOT RECOMMENDED 
 SEPTEMBER 8, 2011     
 
   

 
MEMBER NAME/COMMENTS   SEX/AGE   DATE OF BIRTH    

 
 NONE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                          SEPTEMBER 8, 2011 
        ________________________________________________________                                                               _________________________ 
       RETIREMENT PLANNING CONSULTANT                           DATE PREPARED 
 
 
 
 

MEDICAL BOARD MEETING SEPTEMBER 8, 2011 
 43



  
 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RE-EVALUATED 
 SEPTEMBER 8, 2011     
 
   

 
RETIREMENT MEMBER NAME      SEX/AGE      DATE OF BIRTH   COMMENTS  
NUMBER    

 
 
NONE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                          SEPTEMBER 8, 2011 
        ________________________________________________________                                                      _________________________ 
       RETIREMENT PLANNING CONSULTANT                           DATE PREPARED 
 
 
 
 

MEDICAL BOARD MEETING SEPTEMBER 8, 2011 
 44



  
 
 MEDICAL BOARD REPORT 
 SEPTEMBER 8, 2011     
 
 
The Medical Board of the Teachers' Retirement System of Oklahoma met in the Board Room of the Teachers' Retirement 
System, located in the Oliver Hodge Building, 2500 North Lincoln Boulevard, 5th

 
 floor, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105. 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: 
George R. Jay, M.D. 
Joseph Harroz, M.D. 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
Anthony W Gilliard, Retirement Planning Consultant  
 
The following member’s applications for Disability Retirement were presented and the Medical Board's action is noted beneath 
each name:   

 
MEMBER NAME/COMMENTS        SEX/AGE    

 
1.   SHARON K BYASSEE                 F-54 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
2.   LINDA J WEAVER          F-49 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
3.   GLENDA F JAMES          F-61 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                    SEPTEMBER 8, 2011 
        _______________________________________________________                                                     _________________________ 
       RETIREMENT PLANNING CONSULTANT                           DATE PREPARED 
 
 
 
 

MEDICAL BOARD MEETING SEPTEMBER 8, 2011 
 45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58


	Sept 2011 Agenda
	Aug 2011 Minutes
	Executive Summary
	0 Table of Contents Oklahoma TRS
	1 Executive Summary Oklahoma TRS
	2 Peer Characteristics Oklahoma TRS
	3 Total Cost Oklahoma TRS
	4 Activity Costs Oklahoma TRS
	5 Staff Costs and Productivity Oklahoma TRS
	6 Transaction Volumes Oklahoma TRS
	7 Service Levels Oklahoma TRS
	8 Complexity Oklahoma TRS
	9 IT and Major Projects Oklahoma TRS
	10 Appendix Oklahoma TRS

	Aug 2011 Legal Report
	Dashboard Sep11
	Client Status Report 09-2011
	Finance
	ClientStatusWorksheet2011 02

	SSD Report September 2011
	NOT-RCMN September 2011
	Re-Eval September 2011
	MB Report September 2011
	Sept 2011 Recs for Ret
	Sept 2011 Term Rpt



